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To R McMahon Date 26/04/18
Planning & Infrastructure

Your Ref.| 180522
Our Ref.
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Fax

Planning application no.180522

ABERDEEN
Flcgul..LY COUNCIL
Communities, Housing and
Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 11,
2n Floor West,

Marischal College

Broad Street
Aberdeen AB10 1AB

ACC Flood Team have no comments or objections to make on this application as it
does not pose any flood risk. We would recommend the use of permeable materials
where suitable in the design. Also we would recommend the use of rain water

harvesting where suitable in the design.

Regards
Katy Joy Goodall - Flooding & Coastal

Rob Polkinghorne
Chief Operating Officer

Operations and Protective Services
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